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TO: Dr.= .. ?nder F. Schilt 
Ch~~:~: University of Houston System 

FROM: Jerry Paskusz 
President, Faculty Senate 

DATE: February 20, 1995 

SUBJECT: FACULTY SENATE RESOLU ION - FSR9S/S-1 

At its February 15, 1995, meeting, the Faculty Senate heard from one of its senators who 
had been reviewing material in the annual Financial Reports for the last several years and 
announced his findings that there were several items that in these reports that appeared to show 
that the University of Houston System Administration had used HEAF funds for maintenance & 
operation of the administration. Concerned with the appropriateness of such an action, the Senate 
then voted unanimously to request details about such expenditures. The resolution is attached. 
Your prompt response would be appreciated. 

attachment 

cc: Dr. James H. Pickering 
Dr. Henry T. Trueba 
Mr. Dennis Boyd 
Dr. Andrew Szilagyi 
Faculty Senate Executive Committee 
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Faculty Senate Houston, TX 77204.2173 Fox: 713/743.9184 
713/743·9181 

University of Houston Faculty Senate 
Resolution on Use of HEAF Money by 

University of Houston System Administration 

The Faculty Senate requests a detailed explanation of the University of 
Houston System Administation's expenditures of HEAF money for 
Maintenance and Operation (M&O) along with an indication of the 
legality of such expenditures. 

FSR95: §-IL 
Introduced by: Sen. Robert Palmer 
Senate Date: February 15, 1995 
Outcome: Approved by unanimous vote 
Status: Sent to Chancellor Alexander F. Schill 

er 
President 
University of Honston Faculty Senate 


